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February 19, 1,992
694-5018

Gannett Newspapers
one Gannett Drive
White Plains, New york

Att: Carol Miller
Re: our 2/14/92 and 2/19r92 terephon" conv"rsations

Dear Ms. Miller:
ft was startling, but not srlrprj-sing, to learn that after takingthe trouble to return your carl lasl Thursday, February 13, rggz;while still -en route from the Appellate oivi-sion in Brooklyn, rndafter spending.time providing you rarith comrnents and inroriraiion,and after prornising you r would drop off ?i copy of the papers onmy way home which got me my stay (which r didll yor, nonethelesspermitted a story to be printea, under your'byjtine, which youknew to be false and rnisleading.

Your admission to me on Friclay, February l-4th that you were toldby your editor to trforget abouttt ny comments does n.cI excuse youfrorn personal curpabirity for such dishonest journalism.
You .and your editors have had my documentation since Thursdayevening in pr?gf of ny contention of gross judicial abuse biJustice coraberla. yet Gannett tras repo-rted nq-tlliag whatever onthe subject, and has not corrected th; two aiEiEr6s ""nt"iningfactually wrong and gr.tuitously defimatory material concernin{
me.

Despite ny calls and messages left with you on Friday and todayand with Elaine Ellis since ruesday Lvening. February tt-tirrequestin9acaIIbackrro@,JeffWaIsh,MarkBrown,
and caroline Treadway, they have wilfully chosen to ignore theirjournalistic responsibirities. r have yet to hear fiom any oneor them 
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